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July 17,2018

Kevin Pike

Alaska Department of Natural Resources
Division of Oil and Gas

500 W Seventh, Suite 1100

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

Re: Tenth Plan of Development
Nikaitchug Unit, North Slope Alaska

Dear Kevin:

Pursuant to your request, below is supplemental information to be included in Eni’s Tenth Plan of
Development for the Nikaitchugq Unit filed on behalf of Eni US Operating Co. Inc., as unit operator.

The following information to be added to and made a part of Section of 1.3 (Drilling);

e Rigactivity from the end of 2015 through 2016 consisted of production well rig workovers.

e During the period from mid-2016 to mid-2017, four rig workovers were performed on the Spy
Island Drillsite. These rig workovers were all electric submersible pump replacements in order to
maintain production. The workover campaign was completed in May. After that point, rig
modifications were started on Doyon 15 in preparation for a planned exploration well.

The following information to be added to and made a part of Section 2, 2.1 (Facilities):

e The train 1 work had no production impact associated with the shutdown.
e The 2018 shut down is currently estimated at a total 60,000 bbl. impact (72 hour
Production deferral).

The following information to be added to and made a part of Section 2.3 (Drilling):
Oliktok Point Activity -

Depending on production well performance and ESP reliability, up to three workovers could be performed
at the OPP, during the 10t POD.
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Spy Island Activity -

Production well maintenance and rig workovers for ESP replacements, as necessary, will
continue on Spy Island as a part of the 10t POD. As compared to historical data, this could
include up to four ESP replacement rig workovers.

Sincerely,

Robert Province
Manager, Land and Public Relations - Alaska





